

DRAFT MEETING MINUTES
Moultonborough Conservation Commission
Milfoil Committee

25JUL2023 @ 9:30AM

Attendees: Karin Nelson, Mike Couture, Amy Lindamood, Tracy Waterman, Peter Lemmond

Absent: None

Others present: Bev Nelson, Deb Daecetis

Meeting called to order at 0932

- Review minutes from last meeting – Amy move to accept as written, second Tracy. Minutes accepted, as submitted
- Finance update - \$30K annual contribution provided to Lake Host, \$338 provided to Lake Host for employee needs (clothes, tools). Current balance is \$131,076
- Herbicide treatments (Procellacor)
 - Lee's Pond – Treated on 19JUL both above and below beaver dam
 - Lake Winni plan (per NHDES) – Treatments planned for 26JUL. Multiple areas to be treated per map provided by NHDES. Approximately 75 acres to be treated, which is the max allowed by current permit
 - Postings – Postings near treatment areas to be completed on 25JUL, as recommended. Postings distributed during meeting. Guidance for where/how to post was reviewed.
- Dash update – Divers spent three days on Lee's Pond. Approximately 90 gallons harvested. Diving planned for Salmon Meadow and Ash Cove could not be conducted due to extremely poor visibility likely from heavy rains.
- Other business
 1. Lake Kanasatka – several emails exchanged between Karnataka residents and committee members regarding cyanobacteria. No known outbreaks at this time – informational only. No action to be taken at this time
 2. Conference of Committees – A proposed meeting of town committee heads/representatives may be planned for Sept/Oct
 3. Moultonborough launch stickers – A town beach/dump sticker is now required to park at and use public launches and is being enforced
- Next meeting date – 28AUG2023 @ 0930
- Adjournment motion by Mike, second Amy. Adjourned at 1008

Posted by Mike Couture, Secretary, MMC